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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 30 September 2024 15:48
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2274/0A1 - CENTRAL MOTOR COMPANY, DISTINGTON TO 

PARTON, DISTINGTON

Application for consent to display 1 no. internally illuminated SMD LED digital displays 
 
Thank you for the above consultation and the additional information dated September 2024. 
This information is acceptable to Environmental Health, presuming that the display is limited to 
(daytime) hours of operation only as proposed.  
As such, there are no objections from Environmental Health to this application.  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
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